inliner

A PURIS COMPANY

INLINER SOLUTIONS PROPOSAL

November 6, 2024

City of Cocoa

Attn: Robert Mruico
65 Stone Street
Cocoa, FL 32922

LOCATION/PROJECT NAME: S. Wilson Ave.

DESCRIPTION Qry UNIT PRICE TOTAL
A-5. 48" - 72" Diameter Light Cleaning and CCTV Inspection 230 LF S 26.00 | $ 5,980.00
A-129. 60" Diameter CIPP Liner 22.5 MM Thickness 230 LF S 497.00 | $ 114,310.00
A-130. 60" Diameter CIPP Liner Charge for each 1.5mm after 22.5 MM 1,610 LF S 2400 | $ 38,640.00
C-10. 36" Diameter By-Pass Pumping & Dewatering 230 LF S 32.00 | $ 7,360.00
C-11. Traffic Control MOT Index 601 or 602 6 DAY S 250.00 | $ 1,500.00
TOTAL $167,790.00

ALL WORK TO BE DONE PER THE ST. AUGUSTINE BEACH 23-07-MCA-ILS CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

Additional Notes:
Proposal is good for 30 Days

The lining in this proposal includes (Light/Heavy) Cleaning

Reinstatement of service laterals is via internal robotic cutter only (if required).
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Any additional equipment will be priced separately or provided by Others.
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If pipes are deemed by Inliner Solutions, LLC to be unlineable, they will be removed from the scope.

8. Top slab to be removed by others.

Proposal includes costs for one mobilization if listed above. Additional mobilizations could result in additional charges.

CIPP rehabilitation to be completed per ASTM 1216 standards utilizing water or air inversion & water or steam curing methods.

This quote includes up to (1) 4” trash pump & 400’ of lay flat discharge hose to bypass normal flow conditions within the Inliner Solutions, LLC work-zone.

Inliner Solutions, LLC appreciates the opportunity of submitting our proposal for the above referenced project. If

you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Richard Herrmann, Area Director

Acceptance Signature
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